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Legislative File No:  2006-0097 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Susan Galeczka, Deputy Clerk 
 
DATE: May 8, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: RARA Millage 
 
 
City Council, at its meeting of February 1, 2006 adopted Resolution RES0048-2006 approving the 
placement of the Rochester Avon Recreation Authority Millage proposal on the August 8, 2006 State 
Primary Election Ballot.  Council further authorized the City Attorney to prepare the proposed ballot 
language to be reviewed and approved at a subsequent City Council meeting. 
 
The ballot language, as prepared by Trey Brice, HSHC&D, is ready for Council’s review and approval.  
Ballot wording of all local proposals to be presented at the August primary must be to Oakland County by 
May 30.   
 
As always, if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   
 
I:\City Council\Holding File for Legistar Documents\2006\051706\0097 Agenda summary.doc 

http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309

